



General Secretariat
of the Council

Brussels, 5 November 2015

CM 4524/15

ACCRED

COMMUNICATION

ACCREDITATION

Contact: maria-carmen.toma@consilium.europa.eu

Tel./Fax: +32.2-281.37.44

Subject: Accreditations

- Appointment of H.E. Mr Francisco TILMAN CEPEDA as the Head of Mission of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste to the European Union to replace H.E. Mr Nelson Santos
-

With reference to the procedure agreed by exchange of letters on 3 and 9 November 1966, you are hereby informed that the Government of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste intends to appoint H.E. Mr Francisco TILMAN CEPEDA as Head of Mission of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste to the European Union to replace H.E. Mr Nelson Santos.

- Your tacit agreement will be assumed on 5th December 2015 unless you make specific objections by that date.

Please find attached a copy of the note verbale sent to the Delegation of the European Union in Dili, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Cooperation of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste to the European Union and the curriculum vitae of H.E. Mr Francisco TILMAN CEPEDA.

Jeppe TRANHOLM-MIKKELSEN

Secretary-General

- note verbale
- curriculum vitae

NOTE VERBALE

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Cooperation of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste presents its compliments to the European Commission for Timor-Leste and has the honor to inform the latter that Mr. Francisco Tilman Cepeda has been appointed as Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste to the European Union.

In this connection, the Ministry kindly seeks agrément of the European Union on Mr, Francisco Tilman Cepeda appointment at the earliest time possible. The Ministry encloses herewith a copy of Mr. Francisco Tilman Cepeda profile for ready reference.

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Cooperation of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste avails itself of this opportunity to renew to the Delegation of the European Commission for Timor-Leste the assurances of its highest consideration.

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DATA

Name and Surname: Francisco Tilman Cepeda

Date and place of birth: 21.12.1963, Same, Timor-Leste

Marital status: Married

Children: One Son and one Daughter

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Graduated in International Relations Department, Airlangga University, Surabaya, Indonesia in 1996

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Junior Administration Officer at Indonesia Directorate of Social and Politic, Dili, Timor-Leste in 1998 - 1999
- Policy Officer in Bilateral Division of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Cooperation. (MNEC) in 2003 - 2004
- Chief of Disarmament Desk in Multilateral Division of MNEC in 2004-2005
- Focal Point of CPLP in 2005 - 2008
- Director of Multilateral Affairs in 2006 - 2008
- Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of Timor-Leste to the Philippines in 2008 - 2012
- Secretary General in 2012 - 2015
- Coordinator of Organizing Committee of Portuguese Speaking Countries (CPLP) Summit, Dili, Timor-Leste in 2014

SOCIAL AND POLITICAL EXPERIENCE

- Vice-Chief on Surabaya East Timorese Students Organization, Surabaya, Indonesia in 1986 - 1990
- Vice-Coordinator for Political Department of Presidential Secretariat of CNRT, Dili, Timor-Leste in 1998 - 1999

LANGUAGES

English	Reading, Speaking, Writing	Good
Portuguese	Reading, Speaking, Writing	Good

Indonesian	Reading, Speaking, Writing	Fluent
Tetuin	Reading, Speaking, Writing	Fluent
